

Details

Barcelona, Spain
+34619484726 · mferreiroaliberch@gmail.com

Marc Ferreiro, Senior Front End Developer

Experienced Web Developer with over 10 years of industry experience, specializing in TypeScript and React development. I have held roles as a Tech Lead and Front End Architect for the past 4 years. With a strong background in Back End development and excellent UI/UX design capabilities, I bring the perfect combination of skills to any project.

Skills

- PHP
- JavaScript
- Docker
- React
- Git
- Relay.dev
- Agile Methodology
- MongoDB
- SQL
- Typescript
- HTML & CSS
- GraphQL
- Figma

Links

marcferreiro.com github.com/markferreiro
linkedin.com/in/marcferreiroaliberch/

Languages

- English** Very good command
- Spanish** Native speaker
- Catalan** Native speaker

Education

Computer Engineering Degree, Barcelona Tech - UPC, Barcelona

September 2015 — November 2021

With specialization in Software development

Employment History

CTO & Co-founder at Odder, Barcelona

August 2014 — March 2015

Android Developer at Tuto4PC, Barcelona

March 2015 — December 2015

Freelance web developer, Barcelona

January 2016 — December 2017

Frontend Developer at Goin, Barcelona

December 2017 — December 2019

Freelance web developer, Barcelona

December 2019 — December 2021

Senior Front End Developer at DataVision, Barcelona

February 2020 — July 2020

Senior Front End Developer & Tech lead at Axa, Barcelona

September 2020 — January 2022

Senior Front End Developer & Tech lead at Orbit, Barcelona

February 2022 — Present

Extra-curricular activities

Social network based on Wordpress

2014

Quadcopter (drone) based on Arduino

2015

Visual Basic .NET apartments management application

2011

Courses

Visual Basic .NET

November 2010 — December 2010

Awards

Everis Talent Award, Barcelona

September 2014